
Planning Board 
Regular Meeting Agenda 
May 8, 2023, 6:30 p.m. 

1. Call to Order

2. Approval of April 10, 2023, Meeting Minutes

3. City Council Actions Update

4. Request to rezone the +/- 1.99-acre parcel located on S. Third St. (GPIN 9814368450),
from R-20 to B-2 to allow, contingent on the approval of a special use permit, Equipment
Rental & Leasing (with Outside Storage) by 3S Investments, LLC.

AND 

Request for a Special Use Permit to allow Equipment Rental & Leasing (with Outside 
Storage) on the +/- 1.99-acre parcel located on S. Third St. (GPIN 9814368450) by 3S 
Investments, LLC. 

5. New Business

6. Adjournment



Planning Board 
Minutes to the Meeting 

April 10, 2023, 6:30 p.m. 

 
The Planning Board meeting was held at the Glendel Stephenson Municipal Building located at 106 E. 
Washington Street, Mebane, NC 27302 and livestreamed via YouTube. The video can be accessed 
through the following link: htps://www.youtube.com/watch?v=IhFyXHG9CkQ.  
 

Members Present:  Members Absent:  
Edward Tulauskas, Chair  Jason VanBuren 
Judy Taylor, Vice Chair Gale Pettiford 
Susan Semonite  
William Chapman  
Kurt Pearson  
Keith Hoover  
David Scott  

 
City Staff Present:   
Ashley Ownbey, Development Director 
Rachel Gaffney, City Planner 
Briana Perkins, City Planner 
Kirk Montgomery, IT Director 
 
1. Call to Order 

At 6:30 p.m. Chairman Tulauskas called the meeting to order. 
 
2. Approval of March 13, 2023, Meeting Minutes 

Judy Taylor made a motion to approve the meeting minutes. Susan Semonite seconded the motion, 
which passed unanimously. 

 
3. City Council Actions Update 

Ashley Ownbey, Development Director, updated the Planning Board on unanimous approvals by the 
City Council of a text amendment to allow “Equipment Rental and Leasing (with outside storage) in 
the B-2 Zoning District with a Special Use Permit and to conditionally rezone property at the corner 
of Wilson Road and Forest Oaks Lane to B-2 (CD) to allow for a Tractor Supply store. 
 
Regarding the conditional rezoning approval, Judy Taylor asked if any changes were made to the 
location of driveways on Forest Oaks Lane. Ashley Ownbey replied that there were no changes to 
the driveway locations. Kurt Pearson asked if the applicant is still obligated to extend Wilson Road. 
Ashley Ownbey replied the extension of Wilson Road is a condition of the approval and if not met, 
then the applicant would return to Planning Board and City Council with a Traffic Impact Analysis. 
 

4. Text amendments to Sections 6-5 and 6-7 of the Mebane Unified Development Ordinance. 
Ashley Ownbey refreshed the Planning Board about the project schedule for updates to the Unified 
Development Ordinance, indicating staff is requesting a recommendation from Planning Board on 
the item.  
 

DR
AF

T



Planning Board 
Minutes to the Meeting 

April 10, 2023, 6:30 p.m. 

 
Ashley Ownbey reviewed five follow-up items from the previous Planning Board meeting. The first 
item involved parking for two-bedroom apartments. Staff found that out of the eighteen peer 
communities researched, nine required similar or fewer spaces than what was being proposed by 
staff (1.5 spaces/unit). She also provided that according to 2021 American Community Survey (ACS) 
data, 62.7% of renter-occupied households in Mebane owned one car. She reviewed that nationally, 
more urban communities are moving to parking maximums instead of minimums including 
approximately a dozen communities in North Carolina. Ashley Ownbey added that the new 
standards for amenity area parking would apply to multi-family developments and staff is continuing 
to recommend the change to 1.5 spaces per unit for two-bedroom apartments. 
 
Kurt Pearson commented that if nine communities required similar or fewer requirements and nine 
required more, then the City was trying to find an average. Ashley Ownbey referenced nearby 
communities, particularly that Graham requires 1.5 spaces per unit for one- and two-bedroom 
apartments and 2 spaces per unit for apartments with three or more bedrooms.  
 
Ashley Ownbey reviewed three more follow-up items: parking for post offices, manufacturing and 
industrial uses, and hotels and motels. Following research, staff removed minimum parking 
requirements for post offices as federal facilities are exempt from local zoning regulations and 
adjusted language associated with the minimum required for manufacturing and industrial uses to 
include “the type of operations and technology in use.” Staff proposed to keep the proposed change 
to the minimum required parking for hotels and motels, finding that fifteen of eighteen peer 
communities required the same or fewer parking spaces. 
 
Ashley Ownbey reviewed the final follow-up item regarding the regulation of temporary signage. 
She consulted with the City Attorney and a faculty member at the School of Government, finding the 
proposed standards regulate the “time, place, and manner” of signs, which is allowed; however, any 
challenges pertaining to political speech would trigger strict scrutiny review. After research, staff 
proposed changes to allow multiple temporary signs with a political purpose on private property or 
in the right-of-way for ninety (90) days prior to elections, with signs being removed within thirty (30) 
days after an election. This would allow an individual to post multiple signs for almost one third of 
the year. 
 
Susan Semonite asked if the wording included how many signs would be allowed. Ashley Ownbey 
responded that there was not an exact number as multiple would be allowed. 
 
David Scott asked if he was correct in that one sign was allowed year-round and multiple signs 
would fall into the ninety days. Ashley Ownbey responded that yes, there was no restriction on 
allowing one temporary sign year-round. David Scott asked if the number of days after the election 
could be changed to around ten days. Ashley Ownbey replied that other communities do have 
shorter removal time. Staff proposed thirty days since State law requires removal of political signs in 
the right-of-way within that time. David Scott asked if the City is required to follow the State. Ashley 
Ownbey replied that municipalities are allowed to be more restrictive. 
 



Planning Board 
Minutes to the Meeting 

April 10, 2023, 6:30 p.m. 

 
Judy Taylor asked if the 120-day period could be used twice in one year since there was a primary 
and general election. Ashley Ownbey replied that it could be used twice. 
 
Kurt Pearson stated that with this proposal four-foot by seven-foot signs would not be permitted. 
David Scott asked if there could be a provision to have a larger sign. Ashley Ownbey replied that 
staff were open to eliminating the maximum square footage to allow for larger signs to be included. 
David Scott replied that he would like to only consider allowance for one or two larger signs. 
 
Judy Taylor asked if the flag type signs were considered temporary political purpose signs. Ashley 
Ownbey replied that those type of signs were allowed for temporary events and would be required 
to not exceed nine square feet as a sign with a political purpose. 
 
Susan Semonite asked if someone had multiple signs in their yard that did not serve a political 
purpose if that was allowed. Ashley Ownbey responded that one temporary sign was allowed year-
round and other events may allow for more. She said that examples would be construction signs for 
home renovations or realty signs. She also explained that the “political purpose” wording was 
intentionally broad. 
 
David Scott asked about adding a provision for a larger sign. Ashley Ownbey replied that the 
provision could be added with Planning Board’s motion. David Scott asked if it would still fall within 
the ninety-day period. Ashley Ownbey replied that the provision could stay within the ninety days 
like the other signs or could be reduced.  
 
Susan Semonite asked if another provision would be made if the removal of the signs were changed 
from thirty days to something less. Ashley Ownbey replied that the Board could recommend 
reduction of the number of days with the motion.  
 
David Scott asked if Graham and Burlington had a ten-day removal period. Ashley Ownbey replied 
that she was not sure but knew Wake Forest had a ten-day removal period.  
 
Susan Semonite commented that it would be good to have standards mirroring surrounding 
communities. Ashley Ownbey replied the Board could include the recommendation in the motion. 
 
David Scott asked if a temporary business along Mebane Oaks Road was allowed to leave signs in 
the right-of-way when not open. He asked about restrictions for placing signs in the right-of-way. 
Ashley Ownbey replied the individual was not allowed to place signs in the right-of-way and should 
remove the signs when not actively at that location. She indicated she would follow up with the 
Code Enforcement Officer.  
 
Susan Semonite made a motion to recommend approval of the amendments to the City of Mebane 
Unified Development Ordinance as follows:  

Motion to approve the amendments to the City of Mebane Unified Development Ordinance as 
presented, with the following recommendations to Section 6-7.4 (R-1.c): 



Planning Board 
Minutes to the Meeting 

April 10, 2023, 6:30 p.m. 

 
1) Change removal of temporary signs with a political purpose from thirty days following an 

election, to ten days or a number that mirrors surrounding communities. 
2) Allow one larger sign serving a political purpose not to exceed 32 square feet. 

       
Motion to find the amendments are consistent with the objectives and policies for growth and 
development in the Comprehensive Land Development Plan “Mebane By Design.”  

 
 Judy Taylor seconded the motion and the recommended motion passed unanimously. 
 
5. New Business 

Ashley Ownbey announced advertising for the annual appointment of Planning Board members 
would begin for four positions with terms ending in June. She also informed the Board of the new 
Development Map that the City recently launched. 

 
6. Adjournment 

Chairman Tulauskas adjourned the meeting at approximately 6:52 p.m.



 P a g e  | 1 

AGENDA ITEM #4A 
RZ 23-02 
Rezoning – 1301 S. Third Street (First 
Source Equipment Rental) 

Presenter 
Rachel Gaffney, City Planner 

Applicant 
3S Investments, LLC 
PO Box 423 
Mebane, NC 27302 

Public Hearing 
Yes   No  

 

  

Zoning Map 
 

 

Property 
1301 S Third Street 

Alamance County GPIN: 
9814368450 

Proposed Zoning 
B-2 

Current Zoning 
R-20 

Size 
 +/-1.99 acres  

Surrounding Zoning 
B-2, R-20, 

Surrounding Land Uses 
Commercial, Residential 

Utilities 
Available 

Floodplain 
No 

Watershed 
No 

City Limits 
Yes 



A g e n d a  I t e m  c o n t i n u e d   P a g e  | 2 

Summary 
3S Investments, LLC is requesting approval to rezone the +/- 1.99-acre parcel addressed 1301 S. Third St. 
(GPIN 9814368450), from R-20 to B-2 to allow, contingent on the approval of a special use permit, the use 
of Equipment Rental & Leasing (with Outside Storage). The property is located within the Mebane City 
Limits in Alamance County and meets the dimensional standards of the B-2 Zoning District. 

The surrounding zoning in the area includes B-2, General Business District, and R-20, Residential District. 
Surrounding land uses include a funeral home, equipment rental, and single-family residential. The subject 
property is located in the Secondary Growth Area. The proposed rezoning is consistent with the guidance 
provided within Mebane By Design, the City’s Comprehensive Land Development Plan. The proposed 
rezoning will be a continuance of the B-2 zoning fronting this portion of S. Third St, which dead ends at the 
new bypass. 

Financial Impact 
The developer will be required to make all of the improvements at his own expense. 

Suggested Motion 
1. Motion to approve the B-2 zoning as presented.  
 
2. Motion to find that the application is consistent with the objectives and goals in the City’s 2017 

Comprehensive Land Development Plan Mebane By Design. Specifically, the request: 
 
 Is for a property within the City’s G-4 Secondary Growth Area and is generally commercial in nature 

(Mebane CLP, p. 66). 
 
OR 
 
3. Motion to deny the B-2 rezoning as presented due to a lack of 

 
a. Harmony with the surrounding zoning or land use 

OR 
b. Consistency with the objectives and goals in the City’s 2017 Comprehensive Land Development 

Plan Mebane By Design. 

Attachments 
1. Zoning Amendment Application 
2. Zoning Map 
 





Alamance County

Alamance County GIS
Alamance County GIS Department

Heavy Industrial Development Applicants

APPLIED FOR PERMIT

PERMIT APPROVED

PERMIT RENEWED
UNDER CONSTRUCTION

Streets
Roads
Preliminary Roads
Private Roads
390 - TRAIL
391 - TRAIL

392 - TRAIL
393 - TRAIL
394 - TRAIL
395 - TRAIL
Streets w/Block Ranges
County Line

Major Roads
<all other values>
 
 HWY; HWY
Parcels State ID
Ponds & Lakes

May 3, 2023
0 0.055 0.110.0275 mi

0 0.09 0.180.045 km

1:2,400

 
 

µ



S3rdSt

FoustRd

S
3
rd

S
t

N
N
C
1
1
9
H
w
y

119

FoustRd

S
5
th

S
t

S
5
th

S
t

S5thSt
S5thSt

N
N
C
1
1
9
H
w
y

N
N
C
1
1
9
H
w
y

HM

B-2

R-20

R-6(CD)

R-12

O&I

B-2(CD)

DATE: 04/28/23

DRAWN BY: RG

CITY OF MEBANE GENERAL REZONING
FIRST SOURCEZONING MAP

1 inch = 200 feet

SUBJECT
PROPERTY

PROPOSED: B-2

R-20

Legend
City Limits

ETJ

Subject Property

Mebane Zoning Districts
B-2 | General Business

B-2 (CD) | General Business Conditional

HM | Heavy Manufacturing

O&I | Office & Institutional

R-6 (CD) | Residential Conditional

R-12 | Residential

R-20 | Residential



 P a g e  | 1 

AGENDA ITEM #4B 
SUP 23-01 
Special Use Permit – 1301 S. 
Third Street (First Source 
Equipment Rental) 

Presenter 
Rachel Gaffney, City Planner 

Applicant 
3S Investments, LLC 
PO Box 423 
Mebane, NC 27302 

Public Hearing 
Yes  No  (Quasi-Judicial) 

Site Plan 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Property 
1301 S Third Street 

Alamance County 
GPIN: 9814368450 

Proposed Zoning 
B-2 

Current Zoning 
R-20 

Size 
+/-1.99 acres 

Surrounding 
Zoning 
B-2, R-20 

Surrounding Land 
Uses 
Residential, 
Commercial  

Utilities 
Available 

Floodplain 
No 

Watershed 
No 

City Limits 
No 



A g e n d a  I t e m  c o n t i n u e d   P a g e  | 2 

Application Brief 
See Planning Project Report for more details. 
 

Recommendations 

Technical Review Committee: 
The Technical Review Committee (TRC) has reviewed the site plan 
three times and the applicant has revised the plan to reflect the 
comments.  

Planning Staff: 
The proposed development “First Source Equipment Rental” is 
consistent with the guidance provided within Mebane By Design, the 
Mebane Comprehensive Land Development Plan.  

Zoning & Land Use Report 

Jurisdiction: Mebane City Limits 

Proposed Use By-Right (Yes/No): No 

Type of Rezoning Request: General 

Special Use Request (Yes/No): Yes 

Consistency with Mebane By Design (Yes/No):  Yes 

Utilities Report 

Available Utilities (Yes/No): Yes 

Adequate Stormwater Control (Yes/No): N/A 

Innovative Stormwater Control (Yes/No): No 

Consistency with Long-Range Utility Plan (Yes/No): Yes 

Transportation Report 

Traffic Impact Analysis Required (Yes/No): No 

Multi-Modal Improvements (Yes/No): No 

Consistency with Bike/Ped Transportation Plan (Yes/No):  Yes 

 
 
 
 



A g e n d a  I t e m  c o n t i n u e d   P a g e  | 3 

Summary 
3S Investments, LLC is requesting approval for a Special Use Permit to allow the use of Equipment Rental & 
Leasing (with Outside Storage) to be established at the +/- 1.99-acre parcel located at 1301 S. Third Street. 
This use would be an expansion of the existing business, First Source Equipment Rental, located on the 
adjacent parcel to the west at 1307 S. Third Street. The subject property is currently vacant. A request to 
rezone the subject property from R-20 to B-2 has also been submitted. 

Financial Impact 
The developer will be required to make all of the improvements shown on the site plan at his own expense. 

Suggested Motion 

1. Motion to approve the Special Use Permit as presented; and, 
 

2. Motion to find that the request is both reasonable and in the public interest because it has been found 
that the request: 

a. Will not materially endanger the public health or safety; 
b. Will not substantially injure the value of adjoining or abutting property; 
c. Will be in harmony with the area in which it is located; and 
d. Will be in conformity with the land development plan or other plans officially adopted by 

the City Council.  
OR 
 
1. Motion to deny the special use permit as presented due to a failure to satisfy any one of the four criteria 

required for approval (NOTE: criterion for failure must be specified): 
a. Will materially endanger the public health or safety; or 
b. Will substantially injure the value of adjoining or abutting property; or 
c. Will not be in harmony with the area in which it is located; or 
d. Will not be in conformity with the land development plan or other plans officially adopted 

by the City Council. 

Attachments 
1. Preliminary Presentation Slides 
2. Special Use Permit Application 
3. Site Plan  
4. Planning Project Report   





First Source
General Rezoning &
Special Use Permit Request



First Source
General Rezoning &
Special Use Permit Request



First Source
General Rezoning &
Special Use Permit Request



First Source
General Rezoning &
Special Use Permit Request



First Source
General Rezoning &
Special Use Permit Request





Alamance County

Alamance County GIS
Alamance County GIS Department

Heavy Industrial Development Applicants

APPLIED FOR PERMIT

PERMIT APPROVED

PERMIT RENEWED
UNDER CONSTRUCTION

Streets
Roads
Preliminary Roads
Private Roads
390 - TRAIL
391 - TRAIL

392 - TRAIL
393 - TRAIL
394 - TRAIL
395 - TRAIL
Streets w/Block Ranges
County Line

Major Roads
<all other values>
 
 HWY; HWY
Parcels State ID
Ponds & Lakes

May 3, 2023
0 0.055 0.110.0275 mi

0 0.09 0.180.045 km

1:2,400

 
 

µ

















 

PAGE 1 

PLANNING PROJECT REPORT 
DATE 04/27/2023 
PROJECT NUMBER SUP 23-01 
PROJECT NAME First Source Equipment Rental 

APPLICANT 
3S Investments, LLC 
PO Box 423 
Mebane, NC 27302 

 

CONTENTS 
PROJECT NAME & APPLICANT ........................................................................................... PAGE 1 
ZONING REPORT ............................................................................................................... PAGE 2 
LAND USE REPORT ............................................................................................................ PAGE 4 
UTILITIES REPORT .............................................................................................................. PAGE 6 
STAFF ZONING REQUEST RECOMMENDATION .................................................................. PAGE 7



 

PAGE 2 

ZONING REPORT 
EXISTING ZONE R-20, Residential 
REQUESTED ACTION B-2 (General Business District) 
CONDITIONAL ZONE? YES   NO 
CURRENT LAND USE Vacant, Forested 
PARCEL SIZE  +/- 1.99 acres 

PROPERTY OWNERS 

3S Investments, LLC 
PO Box 423 
Mebane, NC 27302 
GPIN: 9814368450 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

Request to rezone the +/- 1.99-acre parcel located on S. Third St. (GPIN 
9814368450), from R-20 to B-2 to allow, contingent on the approval of a special use 
permit, Equipment Rental & Leasing (with Outside Storage) by 3S Investments, LLC.  
 
Request for a Special Use Permit to allow Equipment Rental & Leasing (with Outside 
Storage) on the +/- 1.99-acre parcel located on S. Third St. (GPIN 9814368450) by 3S 
Investments, LLC. 

AREA ZONING & DISTRICTS 
The properties to the west and north are zoned B-2, General Business District. The 
properties to the south and east are zoned R-20, Residential Zone District.  

SITE HISTORY 
The property was previously improved with a single-family residence that was 
constructed in 1960. The residence was demolished sometime between 2022-2023. 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
CITY LIMITS? YES   NO  
PROPOSED USE BY-RIGHT? YES   NO  
SPECIAL USE? YES   NO 
EXISTING UTILITIES? YES   NO 

POTENTIAL IMPACT OF 
PROPOSED ZONE 

The proposed rezoning is consistent with the B-2 zoning of the properties to the 
north and west of the subject property. The proposed special use permit will allow 
the existing commercial business on the adjacent parcel to expand closer to the 
residential properties to the south and east. However, the proposed use of 
Equipment Rental & Leasing (with Outside Storage) is anticipated to be a low traffic 
generator and would likely have a relatively low impact on surrounding properties. 
The Mebane UDO specifies development standards for this use, which require proper 
screening and buffering of the outside storage from neighboring properties. 



 

PAGE 3 

 



 

PAGE 4 

 
LAND USE REPORT 

EXISTING LAND USE Vacant, Forested 

PROPOSED LAND USE & 
REQUESTED ACTION 

The applicant is requesting to rezone the +/- 1.99-acre parcel located on S. 
Third St. (GPIN 9814368450), from R-20 to B-2 to allow, contingent on the 
approval of a special use permit, Equipment Rental & Leasing (with Outside 
Storage) by 3S Investments, LLC. The applicant is also requesting that the 
special use permit for Equipment Rental & Leasing (with Outside Storage) 
be approved. 

PROPOSED ZONING B-2 General Business District 
PARCEL SIZE +/- 1.99 acres 

AREA LAND USE 

The subject property is located just east of the intersection of NC 119 and S 
Third Street.  The properties to the west include the existing First Source 
Equipment Rental and vacant lots on the west side of NC 119.  The 
properties to the north include a vacant lot and a funeral home on the 
north side of S. Third Street. The properties to the east and south are 
developed residential properties.   

ONSITE AMENITIES & DEDICATIONS None 
CONDITIONAL ZONE? YES   NO 
DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED 
CONDITIONS 
 

None 

  

CONSISTENCY WITH MEBANE BY DESIGN STRATEGY 
LAND USE GROWTH STRATEGY 
DESIGNATION(S) 

G-4 Secondary 
 

OTHER LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS  

MEBANE BY DESIGN GOALS & 
OBJECTIVES SUPPORTED 

  

   

MEBANE BY DESIGN GOALS & 
OBJECTIVES NOT SUPPORTED 

 



 

PAGE 5 

 



 

PAGE 6 

UTILITIES REPORT 
AVAILABLE UTILITIES YES   NO 

PROPOSED UTILITY NEEDS 

The applicant has proposed to utilize the subject property solely 
for outside storage at this time. This use does not require any 
utilities. If a structure is proposed to be constructed on the 
subject property in the future, as shown on the site plan, then 
the proposed utility requirements will be reviewed through the 
building permit process.  

UTILITIES PROVIDED BY APPLICANT 
No utilities are required on the subject property at this time. 
Any utility connections that are required in the future will be the 
financial responsibility of the property owner. 

MUNICIPAL CAPACITY TO ABSORB 
PROJECT  

The City has adequate water & sewer supply to meet the 
domestic and fire flow demands of the project.  

CONSISTENCY WITH MEBANE LONG 
RANGE UTILITY PLAN? 

YES   NO 

ADEQUATE STORMWATER 
CONTROL? 

YES   NO   N/A 

INNOVATIVE STORMWATER 
MANAGEMENT? 

YES   NO   N/A 

TRANSPORTATION NETWORK STATUS 

CURRENT CONDITIONS 

The subject property is situated east of the intersection of S. 
Third Street and NC 119 and south of the intersection of S. Third 
Street and Foust Road. The site plan features one proposed 
driveway onto S. Third Street. NC 119 and S. Third Street are 
NCDOT maintained roads and Foust Road is City maintained.  
 
S. Third Street had an average daily traffic volume of 8,200 trips 
in 2021. The section of S. Third Street adjacent to the subject 
property has a safety score of 33 with 5 crashes reported from 
2018 to 2022.  

TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS 
REQUIRED? 

YES   NO 

DESCRIPTION OF RECOMMENDED 
IMPROVEMENTS 

None 

CONSISTENCY WITH THE MEBANE 
BICYCLE AND PEDESTRIAN 
TRANSPORTATION PLAN? 

 
YES   NO 
 

MULTIMODAL IMPROVEMENTS 
PROVIDED BY APPLICANT? 

YES   NO 

DESCRIPTION OF MULTIMODAL 
IMPROVEMENTS 

A paved shoulder and sidewalk are recommended for this 
section of S. Third Street by the Bicycle and Pedestrian 
Transportation Plan and the Comprehensive Transportation 



 

PAGE 7 

Plan. However, as the subject property has little frontage on S. 
Third Street and as no road improvements are required for this 
development, it was determined that no multimodal 
improvements were required.  

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION  
 APPROVE    DISAPPROVE 

STAFF SPECIAL USE FINDING 
 CONSISTENT    NOT CONSISTENT………………..WITH MEBANE BY 
DESIGN 

RATIONALE 

The proposed development “First Source Equipment Rental” is 
consistent with the guidance provided within Mebane By Design, 
the Mebane Comprehensive Land Development Plan.  

PUBLIC INTEREST CONFORMANCE? 
ENDANGER PUBLIC HEALTH OR 
SAFETY? 

YES    NO 

SUBSTANTIALLY INJURE THE 
VALUE OF ADJOINING OR 
ABUTTING PROPERTY?  

YES    NO 

HARMONIOUS WITH THE AREA 
IN WHICH IT IS LOCATED?  

 YES   NO 

CONSISTENT WITH MEBANE BY 
DESIGN, THE MUNICIPAL 
COMPREHENSIVE LAND 
DEVELOPMENT PLAN? 

   The application is consistent with the objectives and  
policies for growth and development contained in the 
City of Mebane Comprehensive Land Development Plan, 
Mebane By Design, and, as such, has been 
recommended for approval. 

          The application is not fully consistent with the objectives  
and policies for growth and development of the City of 
Mebane Comprehensive Land Development Plan, 
Mebane By Design, but is otherwise in the public 
interest and has been recommended for approval. The 
Comprehensive Land Development Plan must be 
amended to reflect this approval and ensure 
consistency for the City of Mebane’s long-range 
planning objectives and policies. 

          The application is not consistent with the objectives and  
policies for growth and development of the City of 
Mebane Comprehensive Land Development Plan, 
Mebane By Design, and, as such, has been 
recommended for denial. 

 


	01 -May 2023 Planning Board Agenda
	02 -April 2023 PB Minutes
	03 - First Source Rezoning
	4a.0 Summary Sheet - General Rezoning - First Source
	Presenter
	Applicant
	Public Hearing
	Property
	Zoning Map
	Current Zoning
	Size
	Surrounding Zoning
	Utilities
	Floodplain
	Watershed
	City Limits
	Summary
	Financial Impact
	Suggested Motion
	Attachments

	4a.1 3S Investments Rezoning Application
	3S Investments Rezoning Application.pdf
	Tax Map - First Source.pdf

	4a.2 Zoning Map - First Source

	04 -First Source Special Use Request
	4b.0 Summary Sheet - First Source - Special Use Permit
	Presenter
	Applicant
	Public Hearing
	Site Plan
	Property
	Current Zoning
	Size
	Surrounding Zoning
	Utilities
	Floodplain
	Watershed
	City Limits
	Application Brief
	See Planning Project Report for more details.
	Summary
	Financial Impact
	Suggested Motion
	Attachments

	4b.1 Preliminary Slides - First Source
	Rezoning Request: R-20 to B-2�Special Use Permit Request: Equipment Rental & Leasing (with Outside Storage)����
	First Source�General Rezoning &�Special Use Permit Request
	First Source�General Rezoning &�Special Use Permit Request
	Slide Number 4
	First Source�General Rezoning &�Special Use Permit Request
	Slide Number 6

	4b.2 3S Investments Special Use Permit Application
	3S Investments Special Use Permit Application.pdf
	Tax Map - First Source.pdf

	4b.3 2023-04-13_3S Investments, LLC (First Source) - Site Plan
	(1)2023-04-13 EdwinScott_Exst Conditions
	(2)2023-04-13 EdwinScott_Site Plan
	(3)2023-04-13 EdwinScott_Grading Plan
	(4)2023-04-13 EdwinScott_Landscape Plan
	(5)2023-04-13 EdwinScott_EC Plan
	(6)2023-04-13 EdwinScott_EC Details
	(7)2023-04-13 EdwinScott_Const Details

	4b.4 Planning Project Report - First Source
	Project name & applicant Page 1
	Zoning Report Page 2
	Land Use Report page 4
	Utilities Report page 6
	Staff ZONING REQUEST Recommendation page 7
	ZONING REPORT
	LAND USE REPORT
	UTILITIES REPORT
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION





